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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

Issue Date:  May 6, 2019 

Project Name:  Annual Contract for Motor and Pump Repair 

RFP Number: 2019056 

RFP Opening Date: May 15, 2019 
      
This addendum is being released to answer questions received to date. The information contained in this 
addendum are hereby incorporated in the invitation to bid. This addendum must be acknowledged by 
return of this addendum in Section G of your proposal.  
 
Questions and Answers 

1. 
We are the manufacturer of Flygt pumps and we have a full service repair shop that has worked with 
IRC in the past. I would like the opportunity to respond to this RFP, but being the Flygt manufacturer 
we only service Flygt products. Can we still submit? 

 Proposals for specific portions of the services needed will be considered, but must clearly indicate 
such.  

  

2. 

Is it possible to schedule walkthroughs of all the shops bidding on the contract to evaluate their 
written responses and see their qualifications in person? A walkthrough has often helped our 
municipality customers see all the vendors shops in person and helped the government to make the 
best possible decision in selecting a qualified firm. 

 The committee will determine if any further investigation is necessary after it develops the initial 
ranking of firms based on written responses.  

  

3. 

Regarding the Proposal Pricing, under “Item of Work” line item #2, we do have a crane service truck 
and operator we provide to our customers at no additional charge. If the reach for the lift or the 
weight of the machine is over the rated lift for our crane truck a larger crane must be rented. How 
would you like us to denote this on the price proposal form? Would this be included in the “Cost plus 
markup %”? 

 That is acceptable. Please clearly explain any variances to the price proposal form, or special 
circumstances within the text of your proposal.  

  

4. 

Please advise if the below Limitation of Liability language to the Indemnification section of General 
Instructions set forth by Indian River County Purchasing Division is acceptable. 
“Limitation of Liability 
In no event, will the Proposer be liable for any damages resulting from lost profits, loss of use of 
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equipment or any special, incidental, consequential or indirect damages, regardless of the form of 
any claim or action, any way arising out of or in connection with this Contract even if the Proposer 
has been made aware of the possibility of such damages.” 

 This language is NOT acceptable. 
 

************This Addendum must be returned with your Proposal************* 
 

All proposals must be received in the Purchasing Division office located at 1800 27th 
Street, Vero Beach, FL 32960 prior to the Date and Time shown above. Late proposals will 
be returned unopened. 
 
Company Name                     
 
Name:             Title:            
  (Type / Printed) 
 
Authorized Signature:           Date:       

 
 


